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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL “RFP” No. PS20170944 

Outfitting Services for Chevy Tahoes 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS NO.1 

ISSUED ON: June 8, 2017 

Q1 

In regards to items 5.01 and 5.02, would it be possible to get some additional detail as 
to what the customer is looking for?  Perhaps a drawing of their desired layout, and/or 
pictures of their current setup (assuming they want to continue with their current 
setup)?   

A1 
They are looking for 8 Aluminum storage boxes from SteelTec, 24”X40”X16”, 3 
explosive boxes made from ¼” aluminum and lined with ¼” plywood to fit in 
Pelican case. 

Q2 In regards to item 4.12 “Rear hatch lock, keyed to vehicle’s existing keys”.  Is this 
some kind of device over and above the vehicle’s factory rear hatch lock?   

A2 This was offered as an option by the GM outfitting guideline. The factory vehicle 
may not have a physical keyed lock on the hatch. 

Q3 

In regards to item 3.09; “Intersector red/blue lights under side view mirrors…” – can 
you clarify whether you would like a red one on the driver’s side and a blue one on 
the passenger’s side?  Or do they want dual colour red/blue on each side? The same 
question would apply to 3.06. 

A3 Single color on each side, opposite color to the corner strobes.  

Q4 
In regards to item 4.09; “Vehicle airbag on/off switch” – is this for the front passenger 
side airbag, the driver’s airbag, or both? 

A4 Passenger airbag and two side curtain airbags. 

Q5 What are the dimensions of the explosive box?   

A5 The dimensions on the pelican website are 41 x 33 x 17 cm, Pelican Case 1450. 

Q6 
Requirement 5.02 Explosive safe to fit storage system, three (3) in total. Please 
provide additional detail as to what will be stored in these safes? What size is 
required?  If weapons please provide type? This helps in determining size. 

A6 

3 vehicles with – Explosive boxes made from ¼” aluminum and lined with ¼” 
plywood, to fit in Pelican 1450 case.  

All 8 vehicles with – Aluminum storage boxes to fit a Chevy Tahoe, 24” wide x 40” 
long x 16” tall   
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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL “RFP” No. PS20170944 
Outfitting Services for Chevy Tahoes 

Questions and Answers NO.1 

Q7 
Requirement 5.01 Rear storage drawers system, eight (8) in total. Please provide 
additional detail as to type and design?  

A7 
See Q6/A6 for overall Aluminum storage sizes. We will need to fit the storage units 
on one side and leave space for a single Heater Craft collapsible dog kennel on the 
other side. Kennel model is COLL-450-G Collapsible XL Gray.   

Q8 

In Appendix 6, General Items – Chevy Tahoe Outfitting the requirements list the Name 
Brands Soundoff for lights and siren, American Aluminum for kennel, Troy for 
overhead console and PMT for second console. Will City of Vancouver accept 
equivalents of equal or superior design for these listed products? 

A8 If the requested brand cannot be provided, please indicate the supplying brand 
name in the adjacent column in the same row.  

Q9 

If vehicles are being shipped for outfitting, is the City of Vancouver paying shipping 
costs to the manufacture/installers location? Or is the City of Vancouver looking for 
the successful proponent to include shipping cost of the vehicles to the installation 
location within Canada within the response? 

A9 Please include shipping on all routes. 

Q10 
Should the successful respondent wish to complete the required installations within 
the City of Vancouver can the City provide a location that will house two vehicles, in 
doors, at a time for the successful respondent to complete the installations on site? 

A10 This can be discussed. It would be best that the installer can arrange local 
locations. Charge can be built into the quote. 
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